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Subramanian A

From: Subramanian A
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 11:27 PM
To: eccompliance-tn@gov.in
Cc: monitoring-ec@nic.in; ssuresh.cpcb@nic.in; memsec@tnpcb.gov.in; DEE 

Gummidipoondi; Subramanian A
Subject: MIDPL - Kattupalli Port, Chennai - Bifurcation of EC&CRZ Clearance vide F. No 

10-130/2007 – IA.III - Half Yearly Compliance Report for the period of October 2022 to 
March 2023 – Reg.

Attachments: MIDPL HYC (Oct'22 to Mar'23).pdf

MIDPL/ENV/MoEF/EC-HYC/2023/16                                                                                 Date: 
31.05.2023 
 
Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (C), 
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change,  
Integrated Regional Office 
Ist and IInd Floor, Handloom Export Promotion Council, 
34, Cathedral Garden Road, Nungambakkam, 
Chennai – 600 034. Email : eccompliance-tn@gov.in 
 
Dear Madam / Sir, 
 
Sub: CRZ and Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed Shipyard-cum- Minor 

Port Complex at Kattupalli, Ponneri Taluka, Tiruvallur District. Tamil Nadu by M/s Marine 
Infrastructure Developer Private Limited (MIDPL) - bifurcation of Environmental and CRZ 
Clearance - Half yearly Compliance report for the period of October 2022 to March 2023 –
Reg. 

Ref: CRZ & Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed Port at Kattupalli, 
Tiruvallur District of Tamil Nadu by M/s Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt. Limited –
bifurcation of EC&CRZ Clearance vide F. No 10-130/2007 – IA.III dtd. 9th February 2018 

 

With reference to the captioned subject and cited reference above; we herewith submitting the 
Half yearly compliance report for the compliance period October 2022 to March 2023 to the 
conditions stipulated in the cited reference for your kind information and records. 

 
Thanking you, 
 
for M/s. Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Ltd 
  
Subramanian A 
Assistant Manager- Environment 
  
Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Limited | Adani Ennore Container Terminal Pvt Ltd. 
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